
 

 

       
 
          July 2, 2021 
 
Lyle W. Cayce 
Clerk of the Court 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 
F. Edward Hebert Building 
600 S. Maestri Place 
New Orleans, LA 70130-3408 
 
 Re: Collins et al. v. Mnuchin et al., No. 17-20364  
  Supplemental Letter Brief Regarding Remand Procedures 
   
Dear Mr. Cayce: 
 
 On June 24, 2021, this Court directed the parties to file supplemental letter 
briefs addressing how this case should proceed on remand following the Supreme 
Court’s decision in Collins v. Yellen, 141 S. Ct. 1761, 2021 WL 2557067 (S. Ct. 
June 23, 2021). 
 
 The parties have conferred and agree that the issues that remain on remand 
should be addressed by the Court following the filing of supplemental briefs.  The 
parties therefore request that this Court issue an order directing the parties to file 
supplemental opening and response briefs, not to exceed 20 pages, and a reply 
brief, not to exceed 10 pages, according to the following schedule: 
 
Plaintiffs-Appellants’ Supplemental Opening Brief  Due August 6, 2021 
 
Defendants-Appellants’ Supplemental Response Briefs Due September 10, 2021 
 
Plaintiffs-Appellants’ Supplemental Reply Brief  Due September 24, 2021 
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Respectfully submitted, 

 
/s/ Charles J. Cooper 
Charles J. Cooper 
David H. Thompson 
Peter A. Patterson 
Brian W. Barnes 
Cooper & Kirk, PLLC 
1523 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 220-9600 
ccooper@cooperkirk.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiffs-Appellants 
 
 

 
/s/ Gerard Sinzdak 

MARK B. STERN 
ABBY C. WRIGHT 
GERARD SINZDAK 
KYLE T. EDWARDS 

Attorneys for the Department of the 
Treasury 

 
HOWARD E. CAYNE 
ASIM VARMA 
ROBERT J. KATERBERG 
     Attorneys for FHFA 
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